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Abstract 

Friday 1st April 
 
 Response to Modification proposal 743 Amendment of Nomination Timetable 
 
Dear Julian 
 
E.ON UK supports the implementation of this modification proposal.  We agree with the 
proposer that enabling Users to submit DM Nominations later in the day (D-1), the accuracy of 
NDM attribution would be greatly improved and there would be less variation to NDM 
attribution within day. 
 
Whilst this modification does, however, go some way to resolving issues surrounding posting 
accurate data to Transco, we would recommend widening the  
scope further.  In simple terms, anything placed on AT-Link / Gemini, input or output, before the 
day (04:00 when AT Link closes) is a nomination; anything entered within day (06:00 when AT-
Link re-opens) is a renomination.  This not only simplifies the process but further improves 
NDM attribution within day.   
 
As Transco have stated in the Draft Modification Report, the existing time period between Input 
Nomination deadline and Renomination Start Time, was  
originally required to allow Transco time to schedule the nominations.  As this practice has 
effectively been automated and so takes minimal time to complete, we see no reason why the 
nomination window could not be widened further, as suggested above. 
 
We look forward to hearing Transco?s views on further widening the nomination and 
renomination windows. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Christiane Sykes. 
Trading Arrangements 
02476 424 737 
 


